From: Tim Hughes <thughes@swartley.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 8:26 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Mike Derstine <mderstine@swartley.com>; Brad Bauman <bbauman@swartley.com>; Hochman,
William <William.Hochman@GDIT.com>

Subject: AT&T Generator add/38 HATCHETS HILL RD, OLD LYME, CT, 06371

To whom it may concern,

Swartley Bros will be installing the 30 KW emergency generator at the above mentioned address for the
AT&T communications site. We plan on starting construction on 5/17/21 and completing (tentatively)
6/11/21. Attached you will find are the construction drawings and generator permit for reference.
Please let me know if there is any further information needed.

Thanks,

Tim Hughes

Construction Manager
Swartley Bros. Engineers, Inc.
(C) 267-275-5752

(O) 215-368-7400

(F) 215-799-0895
www.swartley.com

Swartley Bros.
Engineers, Inc.

Electrical Contractors
Since 1928
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From: Mark Wayland

To: Rebner, Michael

Subject: Re: [Old Lyme CT] ATT adding backup generator - 62-1 Boggy Hole Road (Sent by Micahel J. Rebner,
michael.rebner@gdit.com)

Date: Friday, October 16, 2020 9:39:37 AM

Michahel,

Generators in our town require an electrical permit. When asked you will select
generator and commercial. All permits are online found here:

https://oldlymect.viewpointcloud.com/

The permit systems workflow includes zoning and health, no separate applications
will be needed.

Zoning in the past has waived the $60 fee due to it being under the siting council.

Mark Wayland

Building Official

Town of Old Lyme

(860) 434-1605, Ext. 213


mailto:mwayland@oldlyme-ct.gov
mailto:Michael.Rebner@GDIT.com
https://urldefense.us/v3/__https://oldlymect.viewpointcloud.com/__;!!JRQnnSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6!jxMZ7mk0bsWPF0mMswsxsZAWkeRBF4PllT_aYQShaFp8wJ7ZQObip1c2C_8jnW_Ezg$

